

SLO Meeting Minutes, 9-5-2019

1-2pm, Zoom

Present: T. Noyes, M. Abbani, S. Kadakia, Z. Murdock, A. Grant

T. Noyes reported that he has contacted the SLO coordinators for each department. Departments are in the process of getting back to him. Departments have been informed that if it's a hardship to complete SLO/PLO work due to COVID, they may request an extension.

M. Abbani requested help setting up the Chemistry Dept SLOs. Jim will meet with him today to ask needed questions.